
1 

Sonoma County Continuum of Care 

Agenda for June 8, 2023 

2:00pm - 4:00pm Pacific 

Funding & Evaluation Committee Meeting 

Report on HMIS Evaluation and Evaluation of Residual NOFA Applications 

Zoom Link:  

https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/91073983229?pwd=cW5RR0dFK1FEbk5IZEVYWkVqZHdaQT09 

Meeting ID: 910 7398 3229 Passcode: 567106 

Agenda Item Presenter Packet Item Time 

1. Welcome/Call to Order Chair 2:00-2:05 pm 

2. Consent Calendar 

• Agenda Review

• Minutes 4.19.23, 4.27.23, 5.11.23

Chair -F&E Agenda
-Minutes 4.19.23, 4.27.23,
5.11.23

2:05-2:20 pm 

3. HMIS Lead Evaluation 

• Report on Evaluation meeting

Chair/Vice Chair -HMIS Evaluation Memo (draft) 2:20 – 2:40 pm 

4. Consideration of 2023-24 Remaining Applications 

• Process framework discussion

• Review of residual applications

(Action Item) 

Committee NOFA residual application 
spreadsheet for remaining 
applications 

2:40 – 3:50 pm 

5. Public Comment - Items not on the Agenda All 3:50 – 4:00 pm 

Adjourn 
Next F&E Regular Meeting July 13, 2023 

Chair 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Public Comment may be made via email or during the live zoom meeting. To submit an emailed public comment to the 

Committee email Andrew.Akufo@sonoma-county.org. Please provide your name, the agenda number(s) on which you 

wish to speak, and your comment. These comments will be emailed to all Committee members. Public comment during 

the meeting can be made live by joining the Zoom meeting. Available time for comments is determined by the Chair 

based on agenda scheduling demands and total number of speakers. 



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee 

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Dave Kiff, Executive Direcor, 

Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II 
Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 

Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk  

Funding and Evaluation Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, April 19, 2023 

2:00pm-5:00pm 

Minutes 

1. Meeting called to order at 2:02pm

Present 
Dennis Pocekay 
Kelli Kuykendall 
Teddie Pierce 
Tim Miller (proxy for Dannielle Danforth) 
Dannielle Danforth  
Una Glass 
Chessy Etheridge 
Don Schwartz 
Rebekah Sammet 

Not Present 
Margaret Sluyk 
Wendell Coleman 

Staff 
Andrew Akufo 
Michael Gause 
Chuck Mottern 
Daniel Overbury-Howland 
Thai Hilton 
Karissa White 
Dave Kiff 
Adam Siegenthaler 

2. Consent Calendar (00:05:00)
• Agenda Review – Teddie requested adding an additional item regarding the timing of
the final recommendations. Don mentioned this could be included in the discussion of Item #3.

2.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee 

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Dave Kiff, Executive Direcor, 

Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II 
Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 

Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk  

or #4. Rebekah agreed. 

3. FY 2023-2024 Local Notice of Funding Applications (NOFA) Scoring and Recommendations
(00:08:30) 

o Michael shared a presentation.
o The City of Santa Rosa’s request for Measure O funds was left off the last slide by

accident.
o Teddie asked if the slides were shared with everyone prior to the presentation. Michael

mentioned not all of it and offered to share info about Measure O funds.
o Dennis asked if some of the NOFA requests were for the same things as Measure O and

what the difference was between rapid rehousing and homeless prevention. Chuck
clarified.

o Una expressed gratitude for the slideshow presentation and asked about Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds. Chuck clarified.

o Don asked if geographic equity and point in time info was considered within the
recommendations. Staff didn’t have the time to complete that level of analysis.

o Don also asked about the amount of funding available. Andrew agreed to forward the
presentation slides with the information to the Funding and Evaluation committee
members and post publicly.

o Chuck presented the spreadsheet for the NOFA scoring.
o Dennis asked questions about Measure O and the number of people involved in the

scoring. Michael responded about the process and mentioned 4-5 reviewers/scorers.
o Rebekah mentioned the information was incomplete with certain details missing.
o Teddie was curious about why certain scores were lower and higher than others.
o Karissa explained where the scoring tool came from.
o Daniel expanded upon the data from Coordinated Entry.
o Dannielle joined the meeting. Tim left at 2:56pm.
o Una asked if service providers looked at the scheme and if the scoring was accurate.

Michael responded the scheme was posted and questions were asked.
o Rebekah felt the sheet was incomplete the numbers were inaccurate. Michael clarified

she was referring to the information for the CoC Competition/Evaluation workgroup.
o Dennis asked about funding for the Living Room and mentioned he’d never seen them

funded before. Michael and Chuck responded they hadn’t applied in years. Una
commented they last time they applied the y weren’t funded.

o Chessy asked about the questionnaire specific details included.
o Wendell expressed more time was needed the review the documents and was curious

about provider biases. Teddie mentioned federal requirements. Una agreed with

3.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee 

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Dave Kiff, Executive Direcor, 

Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II 
Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 

Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk  

Wendell’s points and the need for more time to review. Teddie clarified about the tool 
and addressed the biases mentioned by Wendell. 

o Chuck explained the process.
o Rebekah referenced the City of Santa Rosa’s application as an example to ask questions

about schematic and score.
o Teddie asked if technical corrections were made to the spreadsheet prior to the

meeting. Staff was not aware of any formal requests to correct anything.

Public comment (01:19:11) 
o Gerry La Londe-Berg didn’t feel there enough time given to review and mentioned

76% of the providers receiving less than 30 points out of 86 points available was
wrong. Cost of outcome should’ve been included in one of the columns. There are a
lot of blank tabs. Rapid rehousing projects scored high. The scoring tabs have a lot
of blanks. 86 for rapid rehousing was high. The Palms Inn scoring at 51 as a
problematic site was surprising. Had concerns about the whole scoring scheme.

o Shelby Means also expressed confusion about the scoring and mentioned some
discrepancies.

o Gregory Fearon commented the original tool was not created to be used for scoring
modern day applications. The scores were heavily weighted towards permanent
housing.

o Kelli and Dannielle recused while projects were being discussed (01:28:10).
o Teddie asked if the committee felt comfortable approving recommendations during the

meeting. Dennis commented the data wasn’t good enough to make decisions at that
time and more time was needed was process and review. Chessy, Wendell, Una and
Rebekah and Teddie agreed.

o Dave suggested continuing the meeting at a later date.
o Una motioned to continue the meeting on April 27, 2023 from 2:00 – 5:00pm.
o Wendell seconded.
o The motion was approved with recusals from Kelli and Dannielle and no objections or

abstainers.
o Staff will publicize the current spreadsheet with technical changes between the end of

the Funding and Evaluation Committee meeting and Friday. Staff will also differentiate
each version if there are changes.

4. FY 2023 CoC Renewal Project Scoring (01:47:18)

4.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee 

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Dave Kiff, Executive Direcor, 

Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II 
Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 

Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk  

o Karissa shared a presentation about the CoC Renewal project scoring tool.
o Dannielle recused from the discussion.
o Dennis motioned to approve the 2023 CoC scoring tool as is with the Competition

Evaluation workgroup given the authority to adjust the weight of the scoring as
necessary.

o Una seconded.
o The motion passed with recusals from Dannielle, no objections, and no abstainers.

Public comment (01:58.14) 
o Gerry La Londe-Berg asked about clarity for corrections, partner collaborations and

scoring on Line C.
o Gregory congratulated the workgroup for their score and wanted clarity for the

community about other funding.
o Michael and Karissa responded to questions including a line item left blank on purpose

to be fixed, questions being adjusted based on service provider feedback, upstream
investments, evidence-based practices, and efforts made.

5. Update on Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) Evaluation ()

o Daniel shared a presentation about the HMIS Lead Evaluation.
o Karissa mentioned there was not a lot of information within the CoC Charter pertaining

to the HMIS Lead and Funding and Evaluation Committee.
o The HMIS Committee is hosting their next meeting on May 8, 2023, at 10:00am.

Members of the Funding and Evaluation Committee are invited to attend.
o Dannielle and Teddie volunteered to attend the meeting.
o Staff will contact all Funding and Evaluation Committee members to find out who is

interested in attending the next HMIS Committee meeting.

Public comment 

o Gregory mentioned the evaluation of data for homelessness today vs. from the last
10 years and the Coordinated Entry evaluation could provide a sense of program
effectiveness.

6. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda (02:06:53)
o To be continued at next meeting.

5.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee 

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Dave Kiff, Executive Direcor, 

Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II 
Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 

Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk  

9. Adjourn ()
o Una motioned to adjourn.
o Dennis seconded.
o All in favor.
o Meeting adjourned at 4:19pm

Next Meeting: April 27, 2023, 2-5PM 

Virtual 

PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOR TO THE COMMITTEE MEETING: Public Comment may be submitted 
via email to Andrew.Akufo@sonoma-county.org 

6.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman| Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 
Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Matthew Verscheure 

Continued Funding and Evaluation Committee Meeting 
Thursday, April 27, 2023 

2:00pm-5:00pm 

Minutes 

1. Meeting called to order at 2:00pm

Present 
Dennis Pocekay 
Teddie Pierce 
Margaret Sluyk 
Dannielle Danforth 
Una Glass 
Chessy Etheridge 
Don Schwartz 
Rebekah Sammet 

Not Present 
Kelli Kuykendall 

Public  
40 members 

Staff 
Andrew Akufo 
Michael Gause 
Chuck Mottern 
Suzanne Whipple 
Erika Bernheimer 
Thai Hilton 
Karissa White 
Dave Kiff 
Adam Siegenthaler 

7.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman| Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 
Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Matthew Verscheure 

2. Consent Calendar (00:03:36)
o The meeting was called to order at 2:00pm
o Hunter Scott, John Baxter and Matthew Verscheure were introduced as new Funding

and Evaluation Committee members.
o 4.19.22 minutes were tabled to May 11th meeting.

Public comment 
No public comment 

3. FY Resume FY 2023-24 Funding Recommendations (00:10:55)
o Recusals: Teddie Pierce, Dennis Pocekay, Margaret Sluyk, Chessy Etheridge, Hunter

Scott, Dannielle Danforth, Matthew Verscheure
o Una chaired the meeting in place of Teddie (recused).
o Una explained to Chuck how Teddie’s spreadsheet functioned.
o Rebekah mentioned she had created her own spreadsheet.
o Don suggested evaluating project by projected and reducing funding accordingly within

a 2-step process.
o Una suggested not cutting funding for projects from previous years and not changing

things too much to comply with the Notice of Funding Applications (NOFA).
o Don welcomed Wendell to the committee.

Coordinated Entry: 
o Don and Wendell asked questions about HomeFirst’s Coordinated Entry application.

Thai, Hunter and Kaitlin answered.
o Rebekah suggested putting HomeFirst’s Coordinated Entry project into a newly created

Category #2 (to be considered for funding). Wendell agreed.

Emergency Shelters: 
o Don asked questions about Community Action’s emergency shelter project and why the

request was higher than the previous year. Sanford responded about the reason for the
request. Don did not agree with the reason and suggested reducing the request by
$47,000.

o Don asked similar questions about West County Community Service’s (WCCS) project
and the reason for the increase in their project request from the previous year. Tim
Miller explained the reason for the increase being due to serving a larger population.
Rebekah recommended reducing funding in favor of Homekey. Una suggested funding

8.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman| Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 
Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Matthew Verscheure 

at the same amount as last year for all projects within the emergency shelter category. 
Don suggested leaving the amount the same for the time being. 

o Don asked questions about YWCA’s project. Madeleine explained the hotline for
domestic violence and mentioned their request was for the safe house shelter. She
explained the improvements to the shelter and that it was the only domestic violence
shelter in Sonoma County. Don and Wendell wanted to know what with be provided
with an increase in funding.

o Chuck discussed additional funding.
o A change was suggested from $67,845 to $30,000 and a reduction for Sloan House.

Rebekah clarified that the change was to keep the program afloat.
o Matthew Verscheure explained the reason for Catholic Charities request for Sam Jones

Hall and funding existing services. He also clarified questions about COVID funds
received and reduced capacity. Rebekah suggested a reduction of $58,228 and moving
funding elsewhere. Rebekah recommended fully funding Social Advocates for Youth
(SAY)’s Dream Center. Elizabeth Goldman explained their request covered their winter
and emergency shelter. Rebekah did not recommend funding for Sam Jones capital
project. Don suggested putting the project in Category #2 to be considered for funding.
Sasha explained the walls for their project were to add privacy in the congregate shelter
and permanent bathrooms. $232,000 would cover minimal funding of the expenses
instead of the whole request. Wendell asked if there were any estimates from local
contractors for the bathroom and walls. Sasha responded $3 million and elaborated
about the entire cost.

o Don recommended placing the Homeless Action Sonoma’s project in Category #2 for
consideration of funding and asked questions about their government grants. BJ
Bischoff responded that the funds were from the state and anticipated Measure O
funds. Rebekah asked how much of their requested amount had been allocated. BJ
mentioned that they had recently received match funding.

o Don remarked about more City of Sonoma support being needed for homelessness.
o The committee agreed to continue reviewing projects until 5:00pm and schedule a

continued meeting later.
o Tim Miller from West County Community Services and Dave Kiff answered questions

about George’s Hideaway from Rebekah. Don suggested putting the project in Category
#2 for consideration of funding.

o Don recommended adding all of the Homeless Prevention programs to Category #2 for
consideration of funding.

Public comment 

9.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Wendell Coleman| Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| 
Danielle Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Matthew Verscheure 

o Gerry La Londe-Berg and Elizabeth Goldman asked for the updated spreadsheet to be
posted online for the public.

o Colleen Halbolm mentioned difficulties recruiting employees for shelters, issues with
fentanyl and SHARE Sonoma’s impact.

4. May 2023 Meeting Topic Discussion

o The discussion was skipped – to be continued during next meeting.

5. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
The item was skipped – to be continued during the next meeting. 

9. Adjourn (02:58.35)
o Meeting adjourned at 5:00pm

Next Meeting: May 3, 2023, 2-5PM 

Virtual 

PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOR TO THE COMMITTEE MEETING: Public Comment may be submitted 
via email to Andrew.Akufo@sonoma-county.org 

10.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Andrew Hening | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| Danielle 
Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Wendell Coleman 

Funding and Evaluation Committee Meeting 
Thursday, May 11, 2023 

2:00pm-5:00pm 

Minutes 

1. Meeting called to order at 2:03pm

Present 
Teddie Pierce 
Dennis Pocekay 
Una Glass 
Don Schwartz 
Dannielle Danforth 
Rebekah Sammet 
Chessy Etheridge 
Wendell Coleman 
Hunter Scott 
John Baxter 

Not Present 
Margaret Sluyk 
Kelli Kuykendall 
Matthew Verscheure 

Public  
31 Members 

Staff 
Michael Gause 
Thai Hilton 
Dave Kiff 
Adam Siegenthaler 
Chuck Mottern 

11.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Andrew Hening | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| Danielle 
Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Wendell Coleman 

2. Consent Calendar (00:06:07)
• Teddie recused herself as Chair and requested Una to take over the approval Consent
Calendar, Una agreed. Una ask the committee for any requested item to be pulled. Seeing
none, Una requested comment on the consent calendar.
• John Baxter did not recall receiving a copy of the Agenda or Consent Calendar due to
technical issue. John requested to have them sent to him ahead of next meeting.
• No Public Comment
• Minutes from 5/3/23 – ACTION ITEM: Approve Minutes - Rebekah motioned to
approve minutes. Chessy seconded motion. Motion passed. Abstained: Don, Teddie, Danielle,
Wendell, John

3. Resume FY 2023-24 Funding Recommendations (00:10:06)
o Una Glass commented that she wanted to address issues with the funding process, but

urged non-recused committee members to come forward with deliberations and
sending final funding recommendations to the CoC Board.

o Una suggested to the committee some ideas on improving the funding process:
o Define the process better for confidence and next steps
o Less recusals due to conflict of interest.
o Clearly vetted materials.
o Agreement on policies regarding contact with providers.
o Develop process where each funding applicant has an individualized interview.
o Process to improve and correct data with opportunity for provider comment
o Develop an agreed upon scoring system by the committee
o Agree upon what is going into the NOFA so that it aligns with objectives in the

Strategic Plan.
o A Strategic Plan that is monetized and operationalized.

o Una commented that while the committee desire is to move forward with the process
of ensuring funding aligns with the strategic plan, she did not think the committee is
there yet without having full metrics and reliable information to do a metrics-based
evaluation at this time.

o Una reminded the committee on the purpose of the Continuum of Care is to develop a
collaborative model to build a community of providers. The job of this committee is to
build community and collaboration that cares about the issues and the people that
needs it support.

o Una requested recusals of committee members on the issue.
o Teddie Pierce inquired on the recusal process as it relates to the Brown Act and how it



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Andrew Hening | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| Danielle 
Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Wendell Coleman 

applies to the process. 
o Dave Kiff clarified that recusals were not related to the Brown Act but rather CoC and

FPPC conflict rules that generally anyone who has any interest in a funding proposal.
o Dave acknowledged Una’s comments on the process and reiterated Staff’s commitment

to improving the evaluation process.
o Una requested recusals of committee members. Members recused:

o Teddie
o Danielle
o Hunter
o Dennis

o Don Schwartz reminded the committee there is a motion on the table from last meeting
regarding West County Community Services non-congregate shelter project. Una
requested a restatement of the motion.

o Michael Gause reiterated the motion is to reduce funding by an additional 464,000 to
the West County Navigation Center.

Public comment (00:34:35) 
o Adrian Lauby- I do think you should not take more money from them, because that

navigation center is a really important resource.
o Bryan Hughes- Do you guys have a plan if you remove our funding to deal with 35

unhouse people?
o Tim Miller- Thank you. This is a bit disturbing to me. The CoC is the Continuum of

Care and I think we need to be thinking of a few things in conjunction, one is links to
permanent supportive housing there is quality and impact with the funding the
program receives.

o Leo Chyi- The Fifth Supervisor District sent in a letter asking the Coc's Funding and
Evaluation Committee to please consider fully funding the WCCS Navigation Center
Project at the $960,000 level.

o Gerry La Londe-Berg- submitted 2 letters to request the committee to the table the
motion until a dialogue on public comment from last meeting.

o Tracy Lyons- provided statistics and anecdotes on the successes of the program.
o Mags- We have a great inequity out here, and we need to keep the funding over

here in West County.
o Gregory Fearon- it is wrong-headed to defund Emergency Shelters program in

exchange for Permanent Supportive housing using the pool of funds prescribed in
the local NOFA.

o Bryan Hughes- Increased fire danger is possibility of closing the shelter.

12.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Andrew Hening | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| Danielle 
Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Wendell Coleman 

o Lynda Hopkins- The operation of the 24/7/365 shelter in Guerneville is critical to
supporting the LBTQIA community in Sonoma County.

o Debra Johnson- The program has been super successful in housing our homeless
population out here, and also transitioning many of them into permanent support of
housing. It's an absolute tragedy for you to defund this program here in our county.

o Paco- I think it's about serving the people in that geographical area and we cannot
only focus on Santa Rosa.

Committee Discussion (01:03:06) 
o Una asked about what the plan for 35 people is currently housed at the program
o Dave reminded the committee could develop future plans, but there is no obligation or

the designated role of the committee.
o Una disagreed with the current motion.
o Don responded it is unfair to allocate so much money to one region of the county, and

that a pool of funds be created to fund programs that align with the strategic plan
o Rebekah requested to adopt Staff’s funding recommendations made at May 3rd

meeting and to make minor adjustments to funding recommendation.
o Una suggested to Rebekah make a substitute motion.
o Rebekah made a motion to accept Staff recommendations, with consideration of prior

work completed by the committee in making minor adjustments to the funding
recommendation.

o Dave reminded the committee that the substitute motion would supersede the original
motion. If the substitute motion does not pass the original motion can be brought back
for discussion.

o Wendell requested verification that substitute motion would negate the previous work
by the committee.

o Una replied that the previous committee work be used to inform the minor changes of
the staff recommendation.

o Wendell appreciated the clarification of the substitute motion.
o John reminded members that the intent of the agreed upon original process is to create

a pool of new funds to be applied to other projects later without negatively impacting
the expansion funding allocated to applicants. Due to time constraints and knowledge of
20 individual projects to reconsider allocation of approximately $500,000, it would be
difficult to vote on each project in a thoughtful manner.

o Rebekah motion to approve the current Staff-recommended funding evaluation list
dated May 2, 2023. Una seconded.

o Don wanted to clarify that the intent is not to take funds from successful projects, but

13.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Andrew Hening | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| Danielle 
Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Wendell Coleman 

rather reallocate funds from expanded projects that do not traditionally target services 
a chronic homelessness subpopulation, a priority group per the Strategic Plan.    

o Una stated to agree with Rebekah’s motion to use Staff’s recommendations for funding.
Using the current process of re-allocation of funds from expanded projects to fund
efforts to align with the Strategic Plan is premature.

o Rebekah referenced that there is $529,000 in over-allocated fund as some of the
programs of the Staff recommendation spreadsheet have already been granted awards;
and those funds could be used to fund future projects.

o Una called for a vote on Don’s previous motion and for Don to restate the motion.
o Don motioned to reduce the West County Community services, allocation for the

winter shelter and Navigation center by $464,000 in addition to the already approved
reduction. Motion does not pass with three objections (John, Rebekah, Una).

o Don asked if it is allowable to propose another alternative motion.
o Don motioned to fund Sam Jones Hall for $232,000, $86,759 for Coordinated Entry

Expansion and the balance of remaining funds to expand prevention services and/or
services for chronic homelessness.

o Wendell seconded motion.
o Rebekah motion to approve the current Staff-recommended funding evaluation list

dated May 2, 2023.
o Una seconded.
o Una called for public comment on both motions and limited to 1 minute.

Public Comment 
o Jerry La Londe-Burg reference letters sent to committee.
o Zachary Rosemore asked if the vote is for approving all project funding
o Adriene Lauby opposed the idea of setting aside money in the NOFA.
o BJ Bischoff Homeless Action Sonoma’s proposal was in alignment in the strategic

plan yet was not recommended in this NOFO or for Measure O funding.
o Dennis is confused about the process and asked why SAY’s Street Outreach program

funding recommendation is reduced.
o Tim Miller as a provider why is money being pulled back when providers and staff

worked with the process
o Kathy Kane I support Rebekah’s motion and removing Prevention funding would

undo provider efforts and leave money on the table
o Gregory Fearon there are other funding opportunities that are available but not in

the committee’s purview.
o Brian Hughes the process of changing a NOFA is not right and the committee’s

14.



Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee

Michael Gause, Ending Homelessness Program Manager, Andrew Akufo, PPEA, DHS/CDC, Chuck Mottern, Community 
Development Associate, Karissa White, Continuum of Care Coordinator, Ending Homelessness, Thai Hilton, Coordinated Entry 

Coordinator, Dave Kiff., Interim Executive Direcor, Daniel Howland Overbury, HMIS Coordinator, Araceli Rivera, Homeless 
Projects Specialist, Adam Siegenthaler, Department Information Systems Technician II, Alea Tantarelli, PPEA, DHS 

Committee members: Teddie Pierce| Andrew Hening | Don Schwartz | Una Glass| Chessy Etheridge |Dennis Pocekay| Danielle 
Danforth | Rebekah Sammet | Kelli Kuykendall| Margaret Sluyk | Hunter Scott| John Baxter| Wendell Coleman 

decision affects peoples’ lives 
o Juan Reyes the process and staff recommendations have been discounted by some

members of the committee.
o Leo Chyi would encourage Rebekah’s motion with deference to staff’s work on the

recommendations
o Deborah Johnson realized there is a housing crisis and suggest to defund projects is

a mistake.

o Rebekah motion to approve the current Staff-recommended funding evaluation list
dated May 2, 2023. Motion does not pass with 2 objections (John, Don)

o Don motioned to fund Sam Jones Hall for $232,000, $86,759 for Coordinated Entry
Expansion and the balance of remaining funds to expand prevention services and/or
services for chronic homelessness. Motion passes with 2 objections (Una, Rebekah)

4. June 2023 meeting topic discussion (02:14:33)
o Michael mentioned this item is from previous meetings and there is an agenda setting

meeting scheduled for next week with the chair, vice-chair, and staff.

5. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda (01:49:24)
Sasha Cohen asked to repeat what recommendation is being sent to the board. 
Gregory Fearon - there are other funding opportunities for housing not being utilized. 
Gerry La Londe-Berg county - safety net departments would be objective parties in the funding 
and evaluation process. 

6. Adjourn (01:50:53)
o Don motioned to adjourn
o Una seconded
o All in favor
o Meeting adjourned at 3:05pm

Next Meeting: June 8, 2023, 2-4PM 

Virtual 

PUBLIC COMMENT PRIOR TO THE COMMITTEE MEETING: Public Comment may be submitted 
via email to Andrew.Akufo@sonoma-county.org 

15.



Sonoma  County Continuum of Care 
HMIS Lead Evaluation Memo from the Funding and Evaluation Committee 
June 1, 2023 

The Sonoma County HMIS Evaluation meeting was attended on May 8, 2023 by Teddie Pierce and Dennis 

Pocekay, Chair and Vice Chair of the Funding and Evaluation Committee respectively. Danielle Danforth, 

F&E Committee Member had expressed interest in attending, but had a conflicting event. 

Other than attending the meeting, F&E members were not involved in the design of the process.  A cover 

sheet accompanying the evaluation tool included language that was unable to be confirmed at the time 

of the meeting which included: 

Lead Agency Evaluation Plan Memo: 
1. The plan memo indicated the HMIS Vendor review was omitted from the evaluation plan

because that occurs with submission to HUD in the form of an HMIS Annual Performance Report

(APR).  However the wording on the memo listed more forwarding thinking process for procuring

an HMIS Vendor.

Vendor Review and oversight is omitted from this evaluation plan as it is conducted annually 

and submitted to HUD in the form of the HMIS APR. The Most recent APR should be attached 

to this document for completeness. 

The software vendor was chosen based on the following steps: 

1. Lead Agency develops Request for Proposal (RFP) 

2. RFP reviewed and approved by the HMIS Data Committee 

3. Applicants reviewed by an ad hoc evaluation committee 

4. Recommendations to the CoC Board for approval 

5. Final approval with Sonoma County Board Of Supervisors 

2. The plan memo indicated ‘the Most recent APR should be attached to this document for

completeness’ however no report of this nature was attached, nor has it been received to date.

A different approach had been communicated to the F/E May 30 th  as to the receipt of this report

so no review of official HMIS compliance has been completed.

HMIS Lead Notes: 
The local tool was reported to have been created by technical assistance consultant, Community 

Technical Alliance (CTA), with review by HUD HMIS Capacity Building Grant Technical Assistance provider 

Abt Associates. The tool was informed using an officially published HMIS System Administrator Checklist. 

The local tool was difficult to cross-reference the language to the HUD source relied upon. 

It should also be noted that HMIS Lead staff in an email response dated May 2, 2023 in regard to 

questions from a governance board member pointed out that: 

-there is currently no language in the (CoC’s) governance charter about how the review is intended to be
completed with the additional review of the F&E committee
-staff recommends a governance charter amendment around each committee’s roles to cause no further
delays

F&E Committee Evaluation Notes: 

- As referenced in the Lead Agency Evaluation Plan memo, no compliance APR(s) were sent with

the packet. HMIS Lead was requested for a copy of the APR report following the evaluation

16.



Sonoma  County Continuum of Care 
HMIS Lead Evaluation Memo from the Funding and Evaluation Committee 
June 1, 2023 

meeting, but the report has yet to be received as of June 1, 2023. HMIS Lead communicated 

there was a different process now being considered. 

During the evaluation meeting it was noted that: 

- The HMIS System Administrator Checklist is a tool intended for HMIS Leads to confirm they’re

performing basic activities or tasks, but it’s core use is not for external HMIS Lead Evaluations. A

more relevant guidance document titled the HMIS Lead Improvement Evaluation Matrix  was

published a month after the system administrator checklist

- Of 60 tasks listed on the HMIS System Administrator Checklist, there were 14 brought forward

on the local tool, several of which could not be directly mapped as coming from the HUD System

Administrator Checklist

- HMIS Lead staff were generally unaware of the number of currently active Sites/Programs or

users until Adam Seigenthaler approximated 138 end-users when responding to a later question

- Questions C and D could not be reasonably assessed as they had been identified as action items

over a year ago but HMIS staff had not been able to complete the tasks.  HMIS Lead stated that

the amount of small service providers and staff turnover make it virtually impossible to “pass”

these items

- HMIS Leads provides initial virtual training for new users and then offers a Learning

Management System for continuous learning

- The Data Analysis and Report Section of the local tool was difficult to assess without the end-

user survey results about whether reporting and dashboards help providers understand their

programs. There was also no reference to data sets that would target outcomes management of

the Strategic Plan

- Information about the HMIS Data Collection changes had not been notified to the user base as

of the session date involving changes to the HMIS initiative becoming effective October 1, 2023.

We didn’t ask for a clear date of when the changes would start to be announced, they may be

forthcoming at quarter end.

F&E Committee Member Recommendations: 

- HMIS and F&E Committee form a time limited working group to design the process and agree on

questions in advance of the next evaluation (preferably three months prior so all aspects of the

evaluation can be approved by CoC Governance)

- The evaluation tool should be informed by the HMIS Lead Improvement Evaluation Matrix, not

the System Administrator Checklist

- Evaluators should have access at least 30 days advance knowledge of the meeting date and

evaluation materials

- A copy of or ‘reference to’ the local HMIS Policy and the ability to review that in advance of the

evaluation meeting

- HMIS Project Budget including local provider match amounts and all funding sources

17.



Sonoma  County Continuum of Care 
HMIS Lead Evaluation Memo from the Funding and Evaluation Committee 
June 1, 2023 

- Inclusion of stats for the HMS landscape as reported on the HMIS Annual Performance Report

and a current roster of active Sites (Agencies), Programs, End Users; evidence the HMIS Annual

Performance Report (APR) timely submission should accompany the APR report

- For the purpose of confirming acceptable data quality, evaluators should be provided

compliance reports (APRs or similar compliance report as determined by HMIS project types) grouped 

by core project types to determine error rates. It should be noted that HUD has various levels of data 

quality ‘forgiveness’ based on differences among Interim or Permanent Housing project types so a strict 

adherence to 5% data quality issue level may not be the best benchmark to hold various projects 

accountable to 

- Results of an annual end-user satisfaction survey (mentioned as having been conducted at an

earlier time, but no results were afforded the evaluation committee on May 8th or later) 

- From the process scope (including language strengthening needed in the CoC Charter), it was

difficult to determine the overall end-user satisfaction of the current HMIS Lead at the evaluation 

meeting 

- Data Quality for each agency/project should be reported to the HMIS Committee at least

quarterly accompanied by remediation actions and updates; this should be supported by the guidance 

published in the HUD Data Quality Management Plan (DQMP 

- Federal filings like the Longitudinal Systems Analysis (LSA), System Performance Measures

(SPMS) and annual Housing Inventory Chart (HIC) should have the HUD Analysts comments presented as 

information updates to the CoC Governance Board and/or appropriate subcommittees; there often 

questions about local trends posed by T/A and it’s highly recommended by HUD that these system 

reports and T/A comments be used for ongoing planning and evaluation 

- Minimally, the HMIS Committee should plan to communicate with the F&E prior to final

presentation at applicable CoC Governance meetings in order align the final results of the evaluation 

process 

Finally (and not a sole function of the HMIS Data Lead), a formal data plan supporting the newly 

approved Sonoma Strategic Plan should be considered. This would be in the form of a dedicated 

outcomes plan that would identify applicable measurement metrics, supportive data sets and review 

timeframes for key local initiatives. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Sonoma County Continuum of Care Funding and Evaluation Committee 
Teddie Pierce, Committee Chair 

Dennis Pocekay, Committee Vice Chair 

18.



F&E Committee Recommendations (RRH adjustment) 052323 

Organization Project Type Project Name 
Received 

FY 2022-2023 

Applied for 

FY 2023-2024 

F&E Committee 

Recommended 

(5-11-2023) 

Catholic Charities of Santa Rosa (CC of SR) Emergency Shelter Family Support Center $200,000.00 $225,000.00 $225,000.00 

Catholic Charities of Santa Rosa (CC of SR) Emergency Shelter Sam Jones Hall $323,000.00 $640,408.00 $582,408.00 

Catholic Charities of Santa Rosa (CC of SR) Other Homeless Services Center $50,000.00 $181,500.00 $181,500.00 

Catholic Charities of Santa Rosa (CC of SR) PSH PSH Alternatives $200,000.00 $337,787.00 $337,787.00 

Catholic Charities of Santa Rosa (CC of SR) PSH Palms Inn $135,000.00 $156,820.00 $156,820.00 

Catholic Charities of Santa Rosa (CC of SR) Street Outreach 
Homeless Outreach Services 

Team (HOST) 
$325,651.00 $368,324.00 $238,324.00 

City of Petaluma Street Outreach 
Enhanced Mental Health 

and Outreach Project 
$0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 

City of Santa Rosa Capital (Shelter) 
Sam Jones Hall Capital 

Improvements 
$0.00 $955,100.00 $232,000.00 

Community Action Partnership of Sonoma 

Co (CAPSC) 
Emergency Shelter 

Sloan House Emergency 

Shelter 
$52,153.00 $109,387.00 $0.00 

Community Action Partnership of Sonoma 

Co (CAPSC) 
Prevention 

Season of Sharing 

Homelessness Prevention 
$0.00 $81,765.00 $0.00 

Community Action Partnership of Sonoma 

Co (CAPSC) 
Rapid Re-housing CAPSC Rapid Re-Housing $0.00 $1,350,411.00 $0.00 

19.



Organization Project Type Project Name 
Received 

FY 2022-2023 

Applied for 

FY 2023-2024 

F&E Committee 

Recommended 
(5-11-2023) 

Community Support Network (CSN) PSH CSN PSH - Housing First PSH $111,104.00 $152,019.00 $152,019.00 

COTS Emergency Shelter 
Mary Isaak Center 

Emergency Shelter 
$422,590.00 $549,367.00 $549,367.00 

COTS Rapid Re-housing COTS Rapid Re-Housing $188,965.00 $236,207.00 $217,309.75 

HomeFirst Coordinated Entry Coordinated Entry $185,559.00 $86,759.00 $86,759.00 

HomeFirst Non-Congregate Labath Landing $0.00 $35,820.00 $35,820.00 

HomeFirst Prevention 
Sonoma County 
Homelessness Prevention 

Program 

$0.00 $393,923.00 $0.00 

Homeless Action Sonoma (HAS) Non-Congregate Home and Safe Center $0.00 $921,000.00 $0.00 

Interfaith Shelter Network (IFSN) Rapid Re-housing IFSN Rapid Re-Housing $225,213.00 $527,000.00 $258,994.95 

Reach for Home (RFH) PSH 
RFH Permanent Supportive 

Housing 
$119,348.00 $140,000.00 $140,000.00 

Reach for Home (RFH) Rapid Re-housing RFH Rapid Re-Housing $43,546.00 $80,000.00 $50,077.90 

Reach for Home (RFH) Street Outreach RFH Street Outreach $34,768.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 

20.



Organization Project Type Project Name 
Received 

FY 2022-2023 

Applied for 

FY 2023-2024 

F&E Committee 

Recommended 

(5-11-2023) 

SHARE Sonoma County Other Home Share Program $202,352.00 $295,002.00 $202,002.00 

SHARE Sonoma County PSH 
Community Shared Housing 

Program 
$0.00 $492,703.00 $0.00 

SHARE Sonoma County Rapid Re-housing SHARE Rapid Re-Housing $311,365.98 $374,717.00 $358,070.88 

Social Advocates for Youth (SAY) Emergency Shelter 
Dream Center Emergency & 

Winter Shelter (YOUTH) 
$169,215.00 $246,405.00 $246,405.00 

Social Advocates for Youth (SAY) Prevention 
SAY TAY Homelessness 

Prevention (YOUTH) 
$30,000.00 $31,830.00 $31,830.00 

Social Advocates for Youth (SAY) Rapid Re-housing 
SAY Rapid Re-Housing 

(YOUTH) 
$156,667.00 $187,457.00 $180,167.05 

Social Advocates for Youth (SAY) Street Outreach 
SAY Street Outreach 

(YOUTH) 
$211,542.00 $228,100.00 $94,887.00 

Sonoma Applied Village Services (SAVS) Non-Congregate Horizon Shine $522,678.00 $731,761.00 $0.00 

Sonoma Applied Village Services (SAVS) Street Outreach 
SAVS Outreach Personnel & 

Info. Systems Upgrades 
$113,131.00 $96,229.00 $0.00 

The Living Room Prevention 

TLR Homelessness 

Prevention Housing 

Retention 

$0.00 $440,574.00 $0.00 

TLC Child & Family Services Rapid Re-housing 
TLC TAY Rapid Re-housing 

(YOUTH) 
$212,920.00 $317,814.00 $244,858.00 

21.



Organization Project Type Project Name 
Received 

FY 2022-2023 

Applied for 

FY 2023-2024 

F&E Committee 

Recommended 

(5-11-2023) 

West County Community Services (WCCS) Capital (Homekey) 
Georges Hideaway PSH 

Capital Project 
$0.00 $1,250,000.00 $0.00 

West County Community Services (WCCS) Emergency Shelter 
West County Navigation 

Center 
$864,000.00 $960,000.00 $864,000.00 

West County Community Services (WCCS) Prevention 
WCCS Homelessness 
Prevention $90,000.00 $94,805.00 $94,805.00 

West County Community Services (WCCS) PSH Meeting Their Needs $37,000.00 $52,590.00 $52,590.00 

West County Community Services (WCCS) Rapid Re-housing WCCS Rapid Re-housing $269,927.88 $278,913.00 $278,913.00 

YWCA Sonoma County Emergency Shelter YWCA Safe House $34,768.00 $150,000.00 $67,845.00 

Totals = $5,842,463.86 $14,437,497.00 $6,240,559.33 

FUNDS INCLUDED IN NOFA RELEASE 

Sonoma County General Fund $440,000.00 

Measure L $447,480.00 

State ESG (Annual) $175,923.00 

HHAP 3 $114,023.00 

HHAP 4 $3,576,423.00 

Homeless Housing Incentive Program (HHIP) $1,900,000.00 

Total Funds Available In NOFA $6,653,849.00 

Proposed to be Allocated 
(F&E Committee, May 11) $6,240,559.33 

Remaining to be Allocated $413,289.47 

22.


	Funding & Evaluation Committee Meeting Agenda Packet - June 8, 2023
	Sonoma County Continuum of Care Agenda for June 8, 2023 2:00pm - 4:00pm Pacific Funding & Evaluation Committee Meeting
	PUBLIC COMMENT:

	Funding and Evaluation Committee Meeting Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:00pm-5:00pm Minutes
	1.Meeting called to order at 2:02pm
	2.Consent Calendar (00:05:00)
	3.FY 2023-2024 Local Notice of Funding Applications (NOFA) Scoring and Recommendations(00:08:30)
	4. FY 2023 CoC Renewal Project Scoring (01:47:18)
	5.Update on Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) Evaluation ()
	6.Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda (02:06:53)
	9.Adjourn ()

	Continued Funding and Evaluation Committee Meeting Thursday, April 27, 2023 2:00pm-5:00pm Minutes
	1.Meeting called to order at 2:00pm
	2.Consent Calendar (00:03:36)
	3.FY Resume FY 2023-24 Funding Recommendations (00:10:55)
	4.May 2023 Meeting Topic Discussion
	5.Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda
	9.Adjourn (02:58.35)

	Funding and Evaluation Committee Meeting Thursday, May 11, 2023 2:00pm-5:00pm Minutes
	1.Meeting called to order at 2:03pm
	2.Consent Calendar (00:06:07)
	3.Resume FY 2023-24 Funding Recommendations (00:10:06)
	4.June 2023 meeting topic discussion (02:14:33)
	5.Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda (01:49:24)
	6.Adjourn (01:50:53)

	Sonoma County Continuum of Care HMIS Lead Evaluation Memo from the Funding and Evaluation Committee June 1, 2023
	Lead Agency Evaluation Plan Memo:
	HMIS Lead Notes:
	F&E Committee Evaluation Notes:
	F&E Committee Member Recommendations:

	F&E Committee Recommendations (RRH adjustment) 052323
	FUNDS INCLUDED IN NOFA RELEASE




